ROBY, GLENDA

From: HORTON, NAORA (ATTSWBT)
Sent: Sunday, December 07, 2008 5:33 PM
To: HORTON, NAORA (ATTSWBT); 'alagar@globalconnectioninc.com’;

'bob.buerrosse@xo.com’; ‘'dhoyle@matrixbt.com'; DIGGS, SONYA M (ATTOPS);
‘ebalvin@covad.com’; 'edkilb@dnsys.com'; 'Howard.Siegel@LogixCom.com';
'jbilow@mcleodusa.com’; 'jeff.sonnier@sprint.com’; jennifer.obenland@gservicesco.com’;
‘kdisaacs@eschelon.com’; '’knorwood@gapublicweb.net'; 'kristen.smoot@rcn.net’;
'henneman@buckeye-telesystem.com’; 'Ipeterman@choiceonecom.com’;
'mconquest@nuvox.com’; 'ncarroll@birch.com’; 'pamela.blegen@qwest.com’;
'pbewick@newedgenetworks.com’; 'rcurry@ststelecom.com’; 'rhester@sagetelecom.net';
'rod.cox@tdsmetro.com’; 'shobbs@megapath.net’; 'terri.mcmillon@verizonbusiness.com’;
tizurfluh@cavtel.com’; 'Jackson, Robin'; 'Sanders, Nancy'

Cc: ‘bowens@sagetelecom.net'’; 'carol.j.frike@sprint.com'; ‘cdelrio@covad.com'";
‘chuang@cinergycom.com’; 'dpeele@ststelecom.com’; ‘kgray@cavtel.com’;
‘pamela.trickel@tdsmetro.com’; 'robecca.myers@qwest.com’; 'sgolladay@cimco.net'

Subject: Courtesy CMPOC Qutage Notification

Outage Notification

AT&T's St. Louis data center (801 Chestnut Street) building was flooded when a water main broke. Damage to the
switch gear necessitated a shutdown of commercial and generator power to the entire building. A variety of
Wholesale applications, affecting both local and access services, are currently impacted in all regions, except the
West region. AT&T is working aggressively to restore power and Wholesale applications. Further information
detailing specific impacts from the outage and expectations for Wholesale application availability will be provided
before end of day Sunday.

This notification is being sent to the Change Management Points of Contact List. The server with the Broadcast
Outage Notification distribution list was impacted by this outage and so the normal Broadcast Outage
Notification distribution list could not be utilized at this time.



